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Eve O'Sullivan

Subject: W0045-01 KEWYASTE MANGEMENT LTD

 

From: Ciara McLoughlin <compliance@keywaste.ie>  
Sent: 15 February 2021 15:17 
To: Aisling Connolly <A.Connolly@epa.ie> 
Subject: W0045-01 KEWYASTE MANGEMENT LTD 
 
Hi Aisling, 
 
Hope you are keeping well. 
 
I just wanted to send you a email in relation to your letter dated 9th Feb 2021.  You refer to Article 16 Response date 
21st May 1999 (including Table E.1.3).  I do not have this document to hand, would I be able to request it from the 
EPA archives? 
 
Thanks, 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Ciara McLoughlin 
Compliance Co-ordinator 
 

 
Greenview, Greenhills Road, Walkinstown, Dublin 12 
DDI: 01 4261643  - Tel:  01 4299846  E: compliance@keywaste.ie 
W: www.keywaste.ie 
NWCPO: 09-01156 
 

 
  
CONFIDENTIALITY WARNING: The contents of this e-mail and any attachment are the property of KeyWaste Management Ltd. and intended for the addressee 
only.  Any reader of this message who is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible to deliver to the intended recipient, is notified that 
any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited.  If you receive this communication in error please notify us immediately 
and delete all copies from your computer system. Subsequent alterations to this electronic message after its transmission will be disregarded. 
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
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